
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 9, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 

Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 Innovation Grant-Utilities  

 STI, Inc. Update 

 HATS Update  

 

2. Minutes and Reports:  

 Finance Committee (9/11/2018); CA CP Minutes (9/4/2018); Public Safety (7/25/2018); 

RDA (4/16/18); Parks & Rec (8/21/2018)  

 Status Report Regarding Excessive Force Claim  

 

3. Public Comment Period:  

 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. September 25, 2018 Council minutes 

B.  R-168-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 

Operator Licenses to various applicants.  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

5. O-22-2018- Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  

Relating to the Utilities Director (Personnel recommended approval 5-0 on September 

13, 2018)         SECOND READING  

  

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED  
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


6. R-169-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised 

position description for the Utilities Director. (Personnel approved 4-0 on October 1, 

2018)  

 

7. McFarland State Bank Property Donation  

a. Review Results of Environmental Assessment and Title Work  

b. Discussion and possible action regarding proceeding with donation  

 

8. R-170-2018- Approving a Pre-Annexation Agreement between the City of Stoughton and 

RHD Properties, LLC (Finance Committee approved 4-1 with the Mayor voting on 

September 25, 2018) 

 

9. O-23-2018- Providing for the Direct Annexation of a Portion of the Town of Dunkirk and a 

Portion of the Town of Rutland to the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (Planning 

Commission meets October 8, 2018)      FIRST READING  

 

10.  R-171-2018- Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the 

City of Stoughton for costs for road improvements to US Highway 51 from Page St. to 

Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled to be constructed in 2020. (Finance meets October 9, 

2018)  

 

11. R-172-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Karl Wirag 

as the agent for Kwik Trip #738, located at 1231 E. Main Street  (Public Safety approved 

4-0 on September 26, 2018) 

 

12. R-173-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Jacqueline 

Shafffer as the agent for Walgreens #07519, located at 1705 US HWY 51(Public Safety 

approved 4-0 on September 26, 2018) 

 

13. R-174-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to designate Vernon 

Street as a Through Street (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on September 26, 

2018)  

 

14. Discussion and possible action regarding appointing a council member to the Ad Hoc 

Stoughton School District, Stoughton City Council and Stoughton Chamber of 

Commerce  

 

15. Consideration and possible action to direct city attorney to send letter to Department of 

Natural Resources requesting additional investigation of the extent of contamination at 

the 324 South Water Street site, including contamination extending into the public right 

of way, prior to closing the site 

 

16. Discussion and possible action regarding agreement with TDS Metrocom, LLC ***The 

Council may consider this item in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (e). 

*** 

  



ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  

 





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 9, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Innovation Grant-Utilities  


 STI, Inc. Update 


 HATS Update  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 Finance Committee (9/11/2018); CA CP Minutes (9/4/2018); Public Safety (7/25/2018); 


RDA (4/16/18); Parks & Rec (8/21/2018)  


 Status Report Regarding Excessive Force Claim  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. September 25, 2018 Council minutes 


B.  R-168-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants.  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-22-2018- Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


Relating to the Utilities Director (Personnel recommended approval 5-0 on September 


13, 2018)         SECOND READING  


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED  
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





6. R-169-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised 


position description for the Utilities Director. (Personnel approved 4-0 on October 1, 


2018)  


 


7. McFarland State Bank Property Donation  


a. Review Results of Environmental Assessment and Title Work  


b. Discussion and possible action regarding proceeding with donation  


 


8. R-170-2018- Approving a Pre-Annexation Agreement between the City of Stoughton and 


RHD Properties, LLC (Finance Committee approved 4-1 with the Mayor voting on 


September 25, 2018) 


 


9. O-23-2018- Providing for the Direct Annexation of a Portion of the Town of Dunkirk and a 


Portion of the Town of Rutland to the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (Planning 


Commission meets October 8, 2018)      FIRST READING  


 


10.  R-171-2018- Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the 


City of Stoughton for costs for road improvements to US Highway 51 from Page St. to 


Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled to be constructed in 2020. (Finance meets October 9, 


2018)  


 


11. R-172-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Karl Wirag 


as the agent for Kwik Trip #738, located at 1231 E. Main Street  (Public Safety approved 


4-0 on September 26, 2018) 


 


12. R-173-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Jacqueline 


Shafffer as the agent for Walgreens #07519, located at 1705 US HWY 51(Public Safety 


approved 4-0 on September 26, 2018) 


 


13. R-174-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to designate Vernon 


Street as a Through Street (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on September 26, 


2018)  


 


14. Discussion and possible action regarding appointing a council member to the Ad Hoc 


Stoughton School District, Stoughton City Council and Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce  


 


15. Consideration and possible action to direct city attorney to send letter to Department of 


Natural Resources requesting additional investigation of the extent of contamination at 


the 324 South Water Street site, including contamination extending into the public right 


of way, prior to closing the site 


 


16. Discussion and possible action regarding agreement with TDS Metrocom, LLC ***The 


Council may consider this item in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (e). 


*** 


  







ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES  


SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 @ 6:00 PM  


COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH STREET, STOUGHTON, WI  


 


Present 


Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson, Greg Jenson and Mayor Tim Swadley  


 


Others Present 


Clerk Licht, Planning Director Scheel and Director of Finance Friedl  


 


Absent and Excused  


Denise Duranczyk  


 


Call to Order  


Vice Chairperson Pat O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


 


Communications 


 Finance Director Friedl stated that the 2017 Tax Incremental Financing audit reports were 


presented at the September 6, 2018 Joint Review Board meeting.  


 


Reports 


None  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


None 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Approval of the August 28, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to approve the August 28, 2018 Finance Committee 


Minutes. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding listing of the vacant property located adjacent 


to Business Park North (NAFA) 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to approve Lee & Associates to list the vacant 


property located adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) with the commission on the sale 


transaction of 6%. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Discussion regarding possible budget amendment to pay back past transfers made to 


TID No. 3 to fund 2018 engineering related to the 2019 Streets Projects 


Friedl said that TID 3 would close out in 2020 and is very healthy. He added that $100,000 


would be transferred from TID 3 to the general fund.  He added that transferring the money 


would help us to get our street project bids out sooner and get more bids for projects.  


 


Motion by Johnson, second by Jenson to approve the transfer of up to $100,000 from TID 3 to 


the general fund. Motion carried 4-0. 







  


Discussion regarding proposed format to the CIP and Operating Budget presentations 


Friedl and Mayor Swadley said they would work with leadership to create budget 


presentations.  


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Unassigned Fund Balance Policy revisions 


Debt Management Policy revisions 


Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 


Funds 


Mad Rep 


Audit – RDA/TIF – To be presented at the September 6th JRB meeting 


 


Adjournment 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht, City Clerk  







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES  


Tuesday, September 4, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m.  


Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI  


 


Present:  


Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Regina Hirsch, Nicole Wiessinger, Tim Riley, and Mayor Tim 


Swadley 


Absent:  


None 


Also Present:  


City Clerk Holly Licht  


Call to Order:  


Chairperson Wiessinger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


Communications: 


None 


OLD BUSINESS:  


 


R-123-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt a 


policy relating to attending City meeting via remote access 


Riley said that people should be able to call in for committee meetings. Hirsch said that council 


meetings should be able to call in but not vote. Clerk Licht noted that right now we only have the 


option for one person to call in at a time at council.  Mayor Swadley said that the policy should 


only allow 1 committee member to call in for each meeting. The committee noted that Planning 


Committee members were not able to call in.  


CA CP will bring the policy back in October. Clerk Licht was instructed make changes noted in 


the discussion.  


Discussion and possible action regarding goals/objectives for the 2018-2019 Council term 


Wiessinger said she will talk with Council President Majewski about new goals for 2018-2019. 


Social Media Policy 


Mayor Swadley said that Attorney Dregne has an assistant starting this week and this will be 


their project. He also said that we will also need to look into options for storage.  


NEW BUSINESS:  


 


Approval of the August 7, 2018 CA CP Minutes 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Reeves to approve the August 7, 2018 CA CP Minutes. Motion 


carried 5-0.  







 


Discussion and possible action regarding timeline for community survey 


Comprehensive  


Swadley said that costs would be up to $15,000. Hirsch said that you send out the survey and 


then wait 2-3 weeks and then send out a post card and wait another 2 weeks. Swadley said that 


CA CP might have to meet another time in January to make up the questions. Hirsch said that we 


need to clearly define the objective before we build the questions. Swadley wants to establish a 


baseline and wants to know what services community members are most interested in.  


Hirsch said that committee needs to know what the leadership team wants. Mayor Swadley said 


that he will ask the leadership what questions they would like to be asked.  The committee also 


requested that the survey company come back to address the committee later this year.   


Update on the Ad Hoc School, City and Chamber Committee  


Wiessinger said that the next meeting is September 24th.  She gave an overview of what young 


families are looking for when choosing a community. Mayor Swadley said that Wiessinger was 


appointed as co-chair and the council will need to approve the appointment and the mission 


statement.  


Future Agenda Items 


Comprehensive Plan, Committee Chair responsibilities  


Adjournment 


Motion by Reeves, second by Hirsch to adjourn at 7:35 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, July 25, 2018  
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  


Present:  Chair, Greg Jenson, Alderpersons Timothy Riley, Pat O’Connor, Mayor Tim Swadley, 
and Police Chief Greg Leck 


Guests:  Teressa Pellett, Laynee Gander, Cody Reddeius 


Call to Order:  Chair Jenson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.   


Communications:  Chief Leck gave a brief update on new employees and the promotion of 
Robert Miller to Sergeant. 


       2. Old Business: Discussion and possible action regarding review of Alcohol       
Compliance check data. 


Chief Leck provided the Committee with a breakdown of those cited in the last compliance 
check.  Leck stated that one Operator had been previously recommended for denial, 3 were 
unlicensed, the remaining were actively licensed. 


      3. Minutes of 6-27-18:   Moved by O’Connor, 2nd By Riley, to approve the minutes of 6-
27-18 with a correction of an incomplete sentence under future agenda items involving food 
carts. Last sentence was corrected to read, “Mayor Swadley said that a Food Cart policy is 
being reviewed by the City Attorney and when finished it will come before the PSC. Motion 
Carried 4-0. 


New Business 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding approving an Operator License for Laynee 
Gander.   


Leck explained that he recommended denial because the application was not 
complete and applicant was missing several criminal history items.  Gander had 
information with her.  Leck explained that a new application needed to be 
resubmitted with the complete history. 


Motion by O’Connor to Table, 2nd by Riley. No discussion.  Motion carried 4-0   


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding an application for Special Event License 
and Temporary Class “B” License from St. Ann’s Family Festival. 


Leck advised that this is an annual event and everything was in order and 
recommended approval. 


Motion by O’Connor to Approve, 2nd by Riley. No discussion.  Motion carried 4-0 \ 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding the Alcohol Operator License Policy. 


Leck explained that he has been having conversations with City Attorney Dregne 
regarding a change in the licensing laws coming August 1st.  Leck advised that he 
had included in the packet a copy of the current Alcohol License Policy that was 







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 28, 2011 
Page 2 
 


approved previously by the City Council.  Leck pointed out because of the law 
changes that will effect a couple of the criteria currently being used.  Leck 
recommended some minor tweaks to the criteria that will be more in line with the 
new law.  This would relate specifically to the Unpardoned Felony Conviction and 
that this would now have to be for a violation substantially related to the licensed 
activity. 


Committee discussed the process used and decided that they did not want to 
substantially change the policy going forward.  Leck was then directed to make the 
minor changes and consult with the City Attorney further if needed.   No further 
action taken at this time. 


Future agenda items:   


Food Carts/Special Event Licensing 


Alcohol Licensing Policy 


Review of the Residential Traffic Management Program 


 


Moved by O’Connor, 2nd By Riley to adjourn at 6:43 p.m.  Carried unanimously.   


 


Respectfully Submitted,  
Greg Leck, Chief of Police 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 16, 2018 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present:  


Scott Truehl, Roger Springman, Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Ron 


Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


 


Absent and excused: 
None 


 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker and Mayor Swadley, Brian Girgen, Denise Duranczyk, Dale Reeves, Carl 
Chenoweth, Emily Bahr, Abby Abramovich. 
 


Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


 


Communications: 
LaBorde passed out a newsletter from the Clean Lake Association.  Springman asked to add 


the Monona presentation to the packet and place on the website.  The Marathon site was 


extended until the first Monday in June and contains the valuation guarantee of $800,000.  


LaBorde noted that the packet included a response from Planning Director Scheel regarding the 


future calculations of storm water fees related to the riverfront development area.  Springman 


thanked Scott, Peter and John for their service to the RDA. 


 
Approval of the March 14, 2018 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Hirsch, second by Springman, to approve the minutes of the March 14, 2018 RDA 
meeting as presented.  Denise Duranczyk asked why the minutes didn’t include that she was 
present for the meeting.  Truehl stated that there also were others present and that we usually 
only include those who are on the agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


RDA Financial Report: 
LaBorde presented the RDA financial report.  Moved by Sveum, second by Springman, to adopt 


the financial report as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.   


 
Discussion and possible action regarding By-laws with changes recommended 
by the City Attorney: 
Discussion took place on the response from the City Attorney and his suggestions have been 


incorporated into version four.  Mayor Swadley asked the needs related to an Executive Director 


and possibly this could be a new opportunity for the Planning Director.  He believes that both 


Finance and Planning should be represented at the RDA.  Hirsch suggested adding “and/or” 


related to the Executive Director.  Truehl suggested forwarding this to the City Attorney for his 


review.  Mayor Swadley stated that he would be meeting with the City Attorney. 


Moved by Hirsch, second by Springman, to approve the RDA by-laws to include pending 


“Finance Director and/or Planning Director” language related to the Executive Director.  Motion 


carried unanimously. 


 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  
April 16, 2018 


 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Revolving Loan Fund: 
LaBorde stated that she had referred two parties to WWBIC – Fosdal Bakery and a new Art 


Gallery.  She stated that she had not followed up with An to determine the status.  Hirsch 


requested that An attend the next RDA meeting to discuss the program and the latest interest.  


Springman would like a summary of what has occurred with this program.  LaBorde is to contact 


An and see if he can attend the next RDA meeting. 


 
Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure: 


a. Review and discuss the TID #8 Project Plan draft: 
Gary reviewed the proposed draft of TID 8.  He noted that it is starting to come 
together and reviewed all of the attachments.  The financial projections assume a 
½% per year property appreciation which is being conservative, and a 1.3% annual 
construction inflation factor.  Development is spread out over time and had taken the 
phased in approach to development.  The City will need to borrow funds initially.  He 
utilized the Engberg Anderson Plan to put this together so if density is significantly 
less than this plan, he would have to redo all of the projections.  The City passes the 
12% TIF Test and is at 4.8% so there is still TIF capacity available.  There should be 
no changes to zoning needed however it will need to be rezoned for Plan 
Development.  The project should have a signed development agreement to outline 
all of the issues.  If a lift station is needed and serves in and outside the TID, he 
would have to do some recalculating.  This plan also includes 25% of the 
Whitewater Park which ultimately benefits the TID.  Gary is meeting with Director 
Glynn regarding the Whitewater Park on Friday.  Springman asked about the 
Uniroyal odors; Becker stated that the TID can incur expenses within ½ mile that 
benefit the TID.     


 


b. Set date in May for facilitated joint meeting with COW to discuss TID 
restructure: 


Becker stated that the Public Hearing should be scheduled for June.  There was 
discussion as to when a meeting with the Council should be scheduled.  The RDA 
directed Becker to continue moving forward with the TIF restructure.  


 


c. Review Idle Sites Grant application and authorize submission: 
Becker noted that the grant must be for a minimum of five acres.  He is putting 


Milfab and Highway Trailer sites together for this grant.  The reduced assessed 


value for the property as well as the reduction in electricity usage shows that the 


shutdown began in 2018.  He still has some work to do on the application and 


plans to present the information at the April 24th meeting of Finance and Council.  


There are other expenses that the grant will cover and the grant period is for a 


twenty-four (24) month period.  The RDA could also request an extension if 


needed.  The grant may not be approved until July.  Becker also noted that he is 


working on a WAM grant for the Milfab project to do a phase II study.  


 


 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


a. Vision Statement: 


Springman and Hirsch created a draft vision statement for everyone to review.  


Becker stated that he would like to include this with the TID plan.  Mayor 


Swadley noted that this is a step in the right direction. 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  
April 16, 2018 
 


  


b. Update regarding Powerhouse: 
Abby Abramovich stated that she is still interested in the building and has 


started their financial analysis.  She is concerned with portions of the building 


and the degradation along the east wall and damage to the northeast corner.  


The southeast wall also has degradation and the corner.  There is also a 


destabilization issue with the river wall.  Mayor Swadley suggested discussing 


this at the joint meeting and to also discuss what to do with the building issues 


prior to developing the area.  Becker noted that the Public Works Garage is also 


related to the discussion.  Truehl suggested that Abramovich bring her proposal 


on the site to the RDA first once she is ready. 


 
c. Millfab/Carpet Warehouse demolition update: 


Truehl reported that the Carpet warehouse came down last week and that Milfab 


is nearing completion.  By the end of May the site should be cleaned up.  


Vierbicher continues to monitor the project.       
 


d. Update on Highway Trailer Building: 
Truehl stated that he signed the Change order for the demolition of the HTB 


excluding the Blacksmith shop.  They plan to begin around June and it will take 


a number of months to complete.  He has asked for a staging plan.  Our 


consultant stated that it would be useful to have a structural engineer available 


when it comes close to demolition near the blacksmith shop.  Truehl will send 


out the plan when he receives it.  He noted the ultimate goal is to get South 


Street open to traffic.  He encouraged the RDA to continue to report to the 


Council at least quarterly if not monthly.     


 


Future agenda items – Review and Discussion: 
Create June Meeting with Council 
An - Revolving Loan Fund update 
By-law update for next meeting 
 


Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, second by Christianson, to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


 


 


Respectfully submitted,  


Tammy LaBorde 
Director of Finance & Economic Development 
 







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
August 21, 2018
6:00 PM
Stoughton Fire Department Training Room


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Denise Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Nicole Wiessinger,
Mayor Tim Swadley, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn
Guests: Kris Krentz and Paul Lawrence


1. Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 6:01 pm.


2. Approval of the Minutes from July 17, 2018


Motion to approve the minutes as presented by Duranczyk and seconded by Wiessinger. Motion
carried unanimously.


3. Communications


Pickleball Court Construction Update:
Glynn shared that the court should be painted within the next two to three weeks. With the
construction delays, we were put to the back of the line. A new fence quote is needed due to it
being expired.


Whitewater Park Update:
Glynn shared that the economic impact report would be completed by the end of the month. The
grant results are still not known. Glynn shared that the steering committee has started and the
first meeting was about how to proceed with the meetings.


Park and Open Space Plan Update:
Glynn shared that survey was out and that there have been almost 400 responses. Mayor
Swadley shared that the online survey was easy to use. Glynn shared that the survey was
available on the City website, sent a link to recreation customers, and was sent to around 40
community organizations.


Criddle Park Playground
Glynn shared the meeting he and Parks Maintenance Supervisor Groom had with GRG
Playscapes. Glynn shared GRG Playscape’s recommendation of rehabbing the wood play
structure and replacing the other features. This is the same feedback that neighbors gave.


Operational Budget
Glynn explained that there wasn’t much to share since the staff cost with benefits wasn’t known.


Old Business


4. Rotary Park Plan (Discussion & Possible Action)
Kris Krentz and Paul Lawrence of Stoughton Rotary presented their plan for Rotary Park. The
plan included expansion by purchasing the King property and adding a restroom facility.
Lawrence explained that they were short $35,000 to complete their plan. Duranczyk explained
that she liked the plan, but the cost was too high for the benefit gained and there were other
priorities that are more pressing. Hirsch shared that she would like to see other improvements to
the park such as ADA seating and the drainage area on the northeast side of the park. Mayor
Swadley shared that the bathrooms on existing park property would be the more cost effective
solution. Krentz shared that they would go back to their committee and see which direction they
should move forward.


5. Yahara River Trail (Discussion & Possible Action)
Glynn shared that Jim Wilcox from Rivers & Trails Taskforce worked on receiving quotes for a
gravel trail. He was able to get a hold of Mark Rochon who moved to Alabama, but was willing to
come to Stoughton to make the trail for $43,000. Caravello shared that he didn’t mind the gravel







trail because it wouldn’t decay over time like asphalt and we wouldn’t run into the situation where
Madison had to shut down the Capital City Trail for reconstruction. Glynn shared that Skaalen
and the Hospital were okay with the scope change to a gravel trail.


Motion to accept the scope change to gravel trail by Hirsch and Seconded by Duranczyk. Motion
passed unanimously.


6. Future Agenda Items
Yahara River Trail
Park & Open Space Plan
Pickleball Court
Whitewater Park
Park Friends Group Formation
Operational Budget


Adjournment
Motion made by and seconded by at 8:15 pm. Motion carried unanimously.





		01-September 11, 2018 Finance Minutes.pdf

		02-9-4-2018 CA CP Minutes.pdf

		03-PSC Minutes 7-25-18.pdf

		04-RDA Minutes 4-16-18.pdf

		05-PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 8-21-18.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of Stoughton for costs 


for road improvements to US Highway 51 from Page St. to Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled to be 


constructed in 2020. 
 
 


Committee Action: 


 


Finance Committee meets October 9, 2018 
 
 


Fiscal Impact: 


 


$ 210,600  


 
File Number: 


 
R-171-2018 


 
Date Introduced 


 
October 9, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, US Highway 51, a connecting highway through the City of Stoughton, is currently 


scheduled for rehabilitation from Page St to Hoel Avenue Street in 2020 (the “Project”); and 


 


WHEREAS, the City has previously entered into an agreement for this project,  


 


WHEREAS, the City has worked the State to further clarify the project and City Participation; and 


 


WHEREAS, this agreement supersedes the previous agreement for this project; and 


 


WHEREAS, the total estimated cost of the project is $2,309,000 with the City’s contribution estimated 


to be $210,600. 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the State/Municipal Financial 


Agreement For A State –Let Highway Project (USH 51), is hereby approved, Mayor Swadley is authorized 


and directed to execute such Agreement on behalf of the City, and the City Finance Director is authorized 


to pay the Wisconsin Department of Transportation pursuant to such Agreement. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-- 2018Resolution approving agreement with DOT.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  October 1, 2018 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – Agreement with State DOT for USH 51 


Pavement Rehabilitation from Page Street to Hoel Avenue 


 


The City of Stoughton has entered into an agreement with State DOT for the above project 


planned for 2020.  The scope and costs for this project have been refined.  This revised 


agreement supersedes the previous agreement.  The overall project estimate is $2,309,000 and 


the City’s portion is estimated to be $210,600. 


 


The updated agreement is recommended for approval. 


 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


 
    


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 10-1-18 - DOT Agreement.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





 


Page 1 of 4 
5845-04-01  SW Region 


 


 


Revision #1 
STATE/MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL 


AGREEMENT FOR A STATE- LET 
HIGHWAY PROJECT 


This agreement supersedes the 
agreement signed by the Municipality on 
No Date Listed (before 1/19/2017) and 
signed by the State on 01/19/2017. 


 
Date:  October 1, 2018 
I.D.:  5845-04-01/-72, -73 
Road Name: USH 51 
Title: C Stoughton, W Main Street 
Limits: Hoel Avenue to Page Street 
County: Dane 
Roadway Length: 1.03 miles 


 
 


The signatory, City of Stoughton, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized 
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the 
State, to initiate and affect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described. 


The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2), 
and (3) of the Statutes. 


 
 


NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY: 


Existing Facility – Section 1 from Hoel Avenue to east of Van Buren Street is a concrete urban section with 9-inch 
non-reinforced concrete over 6 inches base course.  Section 2 from east of Van Buren Street to Page Street is an 
urban section with 4 inches of asphalt over 4- to 6-inch non-reinforced concrete, over 6 inches base course.  The 
asphalt surface has numerous cracks.  The concrete has deterioration of the longitudinal and transverse joints. 


Proposed Improvement - Nature of work:  Section 1:  Grind/rout out longitudinal and transverse joints and remove 
old concrete; fill with concrete, and saw to re-establish joints.  Clean out and fill mid panel cracks/spalls with asphalt.  
Overlay entire roadway with asphalt from Hoel Avenue to Van Buren Street.  Concrete milling of outer driving lanes, 
tapering from 2 inches at curb and gutter line to 0 inches at 12-foot mark, needed to avoid filling in gutter pan.  
Section 2: Per request of the Municipality, State will remove all layers of pavement and base, excavate poor materials 
from subgrade, and provide new base course and surface with asphalt from Van Buren Street to Page Street.  Sections 
1 and 2:  Check sidewalk curb ramps for ADA compliance, and replace where feasible (no additional right of way 
will be purchased or utilities moved). 


Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project 
completely: Section 2 only:  Removal of concrete pavement and common excavation costs needed for replacement 
(instead of repair) of existing pavement.  


 
 
 
This project is currently scheduled for 2020 construction   







 


Page 2 of 4 
5845-04-01  SW Region 


TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS
Total Federal/State Municipal 


Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %


Preliminary Engineering:
Plan Development 260,000$                195,000$                75% 65,000$            25%


1Roadway Construction
5845-04-72
Roadway 1,904,000$             1,904,000$             100% -$                  0%
Pavt removal/common exc 145,600$                -$                        0% 145,600$          100%


Subtotal : 2,049,600$             1,904,000$             145,600$          


Total Cost Distribution 2,309,600$             2,099,000$             210,600$          


1 Estimates include 12% delivery for Roadway Construction


 
 
 


This request shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State; is subject to the terms and 
conditions that follow (pages 3-4); is made by the undersigned under proper authority to make such request for 
the designated Municipality, upon signature by the State and delivery to the Municipality. The initiation and 
accomplishment of the improvement will be subject to the applicable federal and state regulations. No term or 
provision of neither the State/Municipal Financial Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived 
or terminated orally but only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Financial 
Agreement.  


Signed for and in behalf of the City of Stoughton (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name (print)      Title       
 
 
Signature          Date 
 
Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name Stephen Flottmeyer      Title  WISDOT Southwest Region Planning Chief 
 
 
Signature                          Date 
  







 


Page 3 of 4 
5845-04-01  SW Region 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 


1. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement which 
exceeds federal/state financing commitments or are ineligible for federal/state financing. Local participation 
shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal 
funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the 
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off 
and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from General Transportation 
Aids or any moneys otherwise due and payable by the State to the Municipality. 


2. Funding of each project phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility 
Development Manual (FDM) standards.  Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited 
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs: 


(a)  Design engineering and state review services. 


(b)  Real Estate necessitated for the improvement. 


(c)  Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project. 


(d)  The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and structure costs to State standards, excluding removal of 
concrete pavement and common excavation between Van Buren Street and Page Streets due to Municipality 
request for pavement replacement.  


(e)  Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water 
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer manhole 
covers and inlet grates as needed. 


(f)  Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for 
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main. 


(g)  Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour routes. 


(h)  Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction.  


(i)  Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project. 


(j)  New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and 
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components. 


3.  Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or 
facility owner includes the following items: 


(a)  New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone, 
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities. 


(b)  New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic. 


(c)  Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards. 


(d)  Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered during construction. All 
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.  


(e)  Damages to abutting property due to change in street or sidewalk widths, grades, or drainage. 


(f)  Conditioning, if required, and maintenance of detour routes. 


(g)  Repair of damages to roads or streets caused by reason of their use in hauling materials incidental to 
the improvement. 







 


Page 4 of 4 
5845-04-01  SW Region 


(h)  Concrete pavement removal and common excavation for pavement replacement between Van Buren 
Street and Page Street. 


4.  As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to 
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of 
costs. 


5.  If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State 
in behalf of the project. 


6.  The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation. 


7.  The Municipality shall assume general responsibility for all public information and public relations for the 
project and to make a fitting announcement to the press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected 
property owners and the community of the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for 
handling traffic within and around the projects. 


8.  Basis for local participation:  


(a) Design Engineering (5845-04-01) 


The Municipality is responsible for 25% of the design engineering costs for improvements on a 
Connecting Highway. 


(b) Construction Engineering (5845-04-72) 


The Municipality is responsible for the costs of the removal of the concrete pavement and 
common excavation between Van Buren Street and Page Street.  The municipality requested that 
the pavement be replaced instead of patched and overlaid with asphalt. 


 
 
Comments and Clarification:  This agreement is an active agreement that may need to be amended as the project 
is designed.  It is understood that these amendments may be needed as some issues have not been fully evaluated 
or resolved.  The purpose of this agreement is to specify the local and state involvement in funding the project.  
A signed agreement is required before the State will prepare or participate in the preparation of detailed designs, 
acquire right-of-way, or participate in construction of a project that merits local involvement. 


 





		10a-R-171-2018 Approving Agreement with DOT for Road Improvements to US HWY 51.pdf

		10a-R-171- 2018 Resolution approving agreement with DOT.pdf

		10b-Finance Committee 10-1-18 - DOT Agreement.pdf

		10c-Stoughton USH51_REV1_OCT1_2018docx (004).pdf



		10b-DOA-RHD Annexation.pdf

		10c-RHD Annexation Objection-Town of Dunkirk.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Karl Wirag as the agent for Kwik Trip #738 


located at 1231 E. Main St.  


 


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommended approval 4-0 with the Mayor Voting on 


September 26, 2018  


  
 
File Number:  


 
R-172-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   October 9, 2018 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received a Schedule for Appointment of Agent and 


Auxiliary Questionnaire for the appointment of Karl Wirag, new agent at Kwik Trip #738, and 


 


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on September 26, 2018 to consider the terms of 


the Schedule for Appointment of Agent & Auxiliary Questionnaire application and upon 


recommendation from the Public Safety Committee, recommends approval, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to appoint Karl Wirag as the agent for Kwik Trip 


#738 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 











hlicht

Text Box

     



hlicht

Text Box

    







hlicht

Text Box

    







hlicht

Text Box

     



hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

    





		11a-R-172 -2018 Resolution Approve the Change of Agent for Kwik Trip .pdf

		11b-Change of Agent-Kwik Trip #738-Karl Wirag.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Jacqueline Shafffer as the agent for 


Walgreens # 07519 located at 1705 US HWY 51  


 


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommended approval 4-0 with the Mayor Voting on 


September 26, 2018  


  
 
File Number:  


 
R-173-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   October 9, 2018 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received a Schedule for Appointment of Agent and 


Auxiliary Questionnaire for the appointment of Jacqueline Shaffer , new agent at Walgreens 


#07519, and 


 


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on September 26, 2018 to consider the terms of 


the Schedule for Appointment of Agent & Auxiliary Questionnaire application and upon 


recommendation from the Public Safety Committee, recommends approval, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to appoint Jacqueline Shafffer as the agent for 


Walgreens #07519 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 







hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

    











hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

    













		12a-R-173-2018 Approving the Change of Agent for Walgreens.pdf

		12b--Change of Agenda-Walgreens #07519.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to designate Vernon Street as a Through Street. 


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee approved 4-0  


 
Fiscal Impact: None   
 
File Number: 


 
R-174-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 9, 2018 


 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby 


directed and authorized to designate Vernon Street as a Through Street; 


 


 WHEREAS, Section 70-156 of the City of Stoughton Ordinance designates city streets that are intended 


to be used as Through Streets; and  


 


 WHEREAS, Through Streets allow for the movement of vehicles safely through the city by restricting 


cross traffic; and 


 


 WHEREAS, Vernon has been identified as an east/west city connecting street; and 


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council that the City of Stoughton that 


Vernon Street be designated a Through Street under Section 70-156 (27) of City Ordinances. 


 


Adopted this 9th Day of October 2018 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote  _______ 

























1 
 


Fiber Optic Service Development 


Agreement  


Between 


TDS Metrocom, LLC and 


City of Stoughton, WI  


 


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into effective this ____ day of Sep t ember , 
2018, by and between TDS Metrocom, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (hereinafter 
"TDS"), and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation located in Dane 
County, Wisconsin (hereinafter “City”). 


 
WHEREAS, TDS owns and operates facilities for the high-speed transmission of data 


through fiber optic cables and related equipment; and 
 


WHEREAS, the governing body of the City has determined that the City and its 
residents would benefit by the availability of City-wide high-speed data transmission service, 
and that the availability of such service is likely to promote commercial and industrial 
development and increased efficiency to existing businesses within the City; and 


 
WHEREAS, due to the cost of fiber optic cable installation and operations, installation 


of such service on a City-wide basis is not cost-effective unless and until a sufficient number 
of customers utilize the available service; and 


 
WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority and duty under §61.34(1), Wis. Stats. 


to act for the government and good order of the City, for its commercial benefit and for the 
health, safety, welfare and convenience of the public and to make appropriations for those 
purposes; and 


 
WHEREAS, the City has agreed to provide financial assistance to defray a portion of 


the cost of fiber optic cable installation by TDS in consideration of an agreement by TDS to 
install those facilities throughout the City; 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the covenants and conditions contained 


herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby mutually acknowledged, TDS and the City agree as follows: 
 


Section 1.  Buildout. 


Within thirty (30) months from the effective date of this Agreement, TDS shall extend its fiber 
network to provide broadband access to residents and businesses located within the corporate 
limits of City (“Corporate Limits”) in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  In 
connection therewith, TDS will engage in pre-sale activities covering at least the applicable 
percentage of Serviceable Units within all Design Areas within the Corporate Limits on the 
timeline set forth in the following table: 







2 
 


Timeline Percentage of Serviceable 
Units covered by pre-sale 


activities  


 Within 6 months after the Closing Date 20% 


Within 12 months after the Closing Date 40% 


Within 18 months after the Closing Date 60% 


Within 24 months after the Closing Date 80% 


Within 30 months after the Closing Date 100% 


 


In addition, during such 30 month period, TDS will commence construction to build out the 
fiber network in each Design Area with respect to which TDS obtains commitments 
(including, if required, a right of entry permission from the property owner) to purchase 
broadband internet services from the minimum percentage of the Serviceable Units in such 
Design Area (Design Areas meeting the minimum percentage of commitments will then be 
known as a “Qualified Design Area” or “QDA”).  Thresholds for the primarily residential 
Design Areas are shown in the table below.  For primarily commercial Design Areas no 
threshold is assigned due to the complexity of the products and the timing and variability of 
commercial installations. Generally, TDS will build out Commercial Design Areas when there 
are contracted services with sufficient revenues to support the buildout.  Because contract 
terms and product mixes vary, it is not possible to provide a more exact target or thresholds.  
The current Design Area boundaries are subject to modification upon completion of detailed 
engineering. 


 


 


DA 


% Committed 


to be QDA 


AM  


AN  


AO  


AP  


AQ  


AR  


TOTAL 35% 


 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, TDS shall not be required to build 
out any Qualified Design Area or any portion thereof with respect to which the average cost per 
Serviceable Unit passed exceeds $1,500.00. 


During such 30 month period, TDS will (i) provide quarterly reports to City on the status of pre-
sale and construction activity, and (ii) meet semiannually with City to review progress towards 
the pre-sale and construction targets set forth above in this Section.  


The following terms have the meanings specified or referred to in this Section 1:  


“Design Area” means an individual geographic area within the Corporate Limits designated for 
potential extension of the fiber network as shown on Exhibit 1.  The current Design Area 
boundaries are subject to modification upon completion of detailed engineering. 







3 
 


 


“Serviceable Unit” means a unique residential or commercial address (meaning, in the case of a 
multi-dwelling unit (MDU) or multi-tenant business office, each individual residential or office 
unit; provided that, in the case of transient occupancy facilities, such as hotels, motels and 
nursing homes, the building is viewed as one unit), in each case where services can be 
provided with a Standard Installation.  


“Standard Installation” means (A) with respect to a single family unit (SFU) or a stand-alone 
business location, TDS has obtained the necessary permission from the home owner or building 
owner to bring facilities to the demarcation point on the outside of the building premises, (B) with 
respect to a residential multi-dwelling unit (MDU) or multi-tenant business office, TDS has 
obtained the necessary permission and right of entry agreement (ROE) from the building owner 
or designated management company to bring facilities into the wiring point of demarcation for 
connection to and use of the existing building unit wiring and (C) with respect to transient 
occupancy facilities, such as hotels, motels and nursing homes, where TDS can obtain the 
necessary permission and right of entry agreement (ROE) from the building owner or 
designated management company to bring facilities into the wiring point of demarcation for 
connection to and use of the existing building unit wiring.  For the avoidance of doubt, in the 
case of residential multi-dwelling units (MDU), multi-tenant business offices and transient 
occupancy facilities, if TDS is unable to obtain the required ROE or if the existing building wiring 
cannot be used (because it does not exist, is not functional, or otherwise), services cannot be 
provided with a Standard Installation.  


Future Service Extensions.  TDS commits to provide the services over the fiber network in the 
City for a period of not less than 10 years.  During such 10 year period, TDS shall, extend the 
fiber optic facilities required above to serve any lands added to the City after the effective date 
hereof  upon agreement with the City as to commitment percentages and cost reimbursement 
arrangement for areas where cost per Serviceable Unit may exceed $1500.  Such expansion 
(the “Expansion Facilities”) shall be completed on a schedule mutually agreed on, generally in 
line with the criteria for buildout above. 


 


Products Available to the City of Stoughton, WI 


 


The products provided by TDS would include: 


 


High speed data up to 1 Gbps broadband service.  


Fully featured IPTV video service with whole home DVR, wireless set-top boxes, and VoD. 


Digital Voice for residential customers. 


ManagedIP – TDS’s hosted voice service for business customers. 


Advanced features include cloud back up services, network security, and Wi-Fi. 


 


Section 2.  Development Grant.  Provided that the initial construction required by Section 1 is 
timely completed, and time shall be of the essence, the City shall provide development grants to 
offset a portion of the cost of such construction that reflects the extent to which such costs 
exceed what TDS would expend under its normal business practices.   The terms and 
conditions of such grants shall be as follows: 


 


Amount of Grants.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the total amount of 
all grant payments shall not exceed Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($350,000) in the 







4 
 


aggregate.  Grant payments of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($70,000) shall be made on April 1 of 
2020, and on April 1 of each successive year thereafter through 2024. 


 
Grant commitments from the City will be reduced by an amount equal to the amount the City 
contracts to TDS for services purchased by the City from the effective date of this agreement 
until April 1, 2024.  Such reductions will be calculated and applied against the next grant 
payment after the services are contracted. 


 


Section 3.   Easements and Rights-of-way.  The City shall allow TDS to utilize public rights-
of-way and existing utility easements for the installation of the Facilities and the Expansion 
Facilities on terms and conditions comparable to those applicable to public utilities.  The use of 
any easements by TDS shall be subject to any restrictions, limitations or obligations contained 
within the easement grant or otherwise applicable to the easement.  TDS agrees that, in the 
event it is necessary to temporarily or permanently relocate the Facilities or Expansion Facilities 
to accommodate highway construction or reconstruction projects, TDS shall move such facilities 
at its expense.   


 


Section 4. Community Involvement.  


 


TDS takes great pride in being a strong community partner wherever we offer services. We are 
generous supporters of community events, local sports teams, festivals, neighborhood 
associations and charitable organizations.  We partner with a myriad of organizations to 
increase the sense of community in a given area, driving visibility of events through 
sponsorships and or other creative support mechanisms and advertising partnerships. TDS, as 
part of its mission and shared values, recognizes “investing in our communities” is of paramount 
importance to the growth and development of our service territories. TDS agrees to sponsor, 
support, donate to, and/or participate in events of their choice in the City area, committing at 
least $20,000 per year for such events for the five year period ending April 1, 2024.   


 


Section 5.   General Provisions.  
 


A. Headings.  The headings of the various sections and provisions of this 
Agreement are for reference only, and shall not be construed to expand, limit or 
modify the terms hereof. 


 
B. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement between 


the parties with regard to the subject matter hereof.  All prior discussions, 
agreements, proposals or other communications are merged herein and 
superseded hereby. 


 
C. Severability.  In the event that any term or provision of this Agreement is 


determined to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other term or provision hereof. 


 
D. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and upon 


the successors and assigns of the parties.  This Agreement may not be 
assigned by any party without the consent of the other party hereto. 


 
E. No Agency. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be construed so as 


to make TDS an agent of the City, nor as making the City an agent of TDS, 







5 
 


nor to create a partnership or joint venture. 
 


F. Authority of Signatories.  Each person signing this Agreement on behalf of 
either party warrants and represents that he or she has been duly authorized, 
in the capacity indicated in the signature blocks, to execute this agreement on 
behalf of the party so indicated, and that his or her signature, along with any 
other signatures provided for in the signature blocks, is sufficient to bind the 
party on whose behalf he or she is signing. 


 
G. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is intended solely to regulate 


the obligations of the parties hereto with respect to one another. Nothing 
in this Agreement is intended to create, admit or imply any liability to any 
third-party or to provide any benefit to any person, firm, corporation or 
governmental or non-governmental entity not a party to this Agreement. 


 
H. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall 


inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and 
permitted assigns.  Neither party may assign its rights or obligations hereunder 
without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed. 


 
I. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 


construed according to the laws of the State of Wisconsin.  In the event of any 
dispute arising under this Agreement, the parties consent to the jurisdiction of 
the Wisconsin state courts and agree that venue shall lie only in the Circuit 
Court for Dane County, Wisconsin. 


 
J. Neutral Construction. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is the 


product of negotiations among the parties and that, prior to the execution 
hereof, each party has had full and adequate opportunity to have this 
Agreement reviewed by, and to obtain the advice of, its own legal counsel. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed more strictly for or against any 
party because that party’s attorney drafted this agreement or any part hereof. 


 







6 
 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date 
and year first above written. 


 


City: City of Stoughton, WI  
 


 
By: _____________________________  By:  ___________________________ 
    T im Swadley, Mayor     Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 
 
TDS Metrocom, LLC 
 


 
By: __________________________________      


Andrew Petersen, Senior Vice President-Corporate Affairs 








Sample Franchise Fees   


 Stoughton 


 Today With TDS 


2018-19 TDS Build - Residential Households (HHs)      5,783       5,783  


   


% Pay TV 83% 83% 


Charter Market Share 60% 45% 


Satellite/Other Market Share 40% 20% 


TDS Market Share  35% 


   


HHs Paying Franchise Fee*      2,880       3,840  


   


Franchise fee 5% 5% 


Avg Revenue per Unit (Video) $90 $90 


Revenue $259,194 $345,592 


   


Monthly Estimated Franchise Revenue $12,960 $17,280 


Annual Estimated Franchise Revenue $155,516 $207,355 


Increase in Franchise Revenue   $51,839 
 








TDS Overview


Andrew S. Petersen-Senior Vice 
President, Corporate Affairs


Julie Maiers-Vice President, 
Marketing & Product Development


August 2018







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


• TDS Corporate Overview 


• TDS Fiber To The Home (FTTH) Deployment Progress


• Fiber Learnings as Network Developed


• TDS’s Next Steps in its Fiber Strategy


Overview


1







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.
2


1. Telco & Cable Operations - More than 1.4 million connections in 34 states
 TDS Telecom – Independent Local Phone Carrier (ILEC) in 30+ states


 TDS Metrocom - Competitive Local  Exchange Carrier (CLEC) in four states


 TDS Cable – Traditional cable broadband provider in six states


 BendBroadband – Traditional cable broadband provider in Oregon


2. Hosted and Managed Services – OneNeck IT Solutions


Fast Facts


 Telephone and Data Systems is ranked #504 on the 2017 Fortune 1000® list


 3,400+ employees nationwide with 1,300 in Dane County, WI


 Provide variety of services in communities across the nation:  


 High speed Internet with speeds up to 1Gig


 Video – cable and IPTV


 Voice services – landline and VoIP


 Hosted and managed services


 Colocation in eight data centers


Our Business Operations







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


Our Telco Operations 


3


 More than 1.4M customer connections


 Residential offerings: TV, broadband 
and voice 


 Broadband speeds up to 1 Gbps


 97% broadband coverage with 25% of 
residential HHs now passed with FTTH


 IPTV service with whole home DVR & 
wireless set-top boxes


 Business offerings: Metro Ethernet, 
PON, hosted PBX, carrier backhaul & 
transport 







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


Our Cable Operations


4


Includes BendBroadband and TDS 
cable operations


 Fiber-rich 750/860 MHz & DOCSIS 3.0 
active in BendBroadband footprint


 More than 280,000 customer 
connections


 Residential offerings: TV, broadband 
and voice with speeds up to 600 Mbps


 Business offerings: Metro Ethernet, 
PON, hosted PBX, carrier backhaul & 
transport 


 Includes Zolo Media which operates: 
KBNZ CBS affiliate, KOHD ABC affiliate, 
COTV11 and includes multiple video 
advertising & viewing options







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


 TDS has aggressively pursued two different fiber strategies across its properties:


 Overbuilding existing properties:


To better serve customers and remain competitive, TDS has overbuilt ~140K households 
with FTTH in communities as small as Black Earth, Wisconsin


 Greenfield builds:


 In new developments our strategy in both telco and cable is to build next generation fiber 
versus copper and coax networks


 Results have been exceptional as TDS continues to expand:


 Overall broadband take rates of 50% in fiber-served areas


 97% of fiber customers take a triple play with broadband, video, and voice


 Net promoter scores of 40+ for fiber customers


 Named Wisconsin’s fastest broadband provider by Speedtest as reported by the Milwaukee 
Journal Sentinel


TDS’s FTTH Deployment to Date


5







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


 To be successful, video must be part of the offering


 80% of the population still subscribes to pay TV (90% in single family homes)


 Selling broadband a la carte leaves customers open to poaching by cable TV providers through 
attractive bundle pricing


 Broadband churn is 2X bundle churn so having the full product suite drives greater lifetime 
customer value


 Local scale matters – customers expect 24/7 customer support and weekend access to 
technicians and help desk


 Economics of build are significant and 1 Gbps cable products are coming with DOCSIS 3.1


 Fiber builds require significant upfront capital 


 Cable companies can compete with 1 Gbps


Early learnings in the market have shaped our 
strategies over time


6







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


 TDS currently offers fiber services in ~100  communities covering ~140K households


 Initiative continues to provide strong revenue growth and allows TDS to defend its market 
from competition


 However good fiber candidates within our existing footprint are becoming scarce


 Fewer candidates due to requirements for a headend for video and size


 TDS is now evaluating new out-of-territory communities in areas adjacent to existing 
operations for overbuild expansion projects.  These projects leverage many key 
advantages TDS has:


Existing network infrastructure including head end, help desk, experienced technician base


Allows for marketing and sales scale


Use of presale model to time capital spend with demand – brownfield builds require different 
economics


Target high growth markets, strong demographics and substantial commercial opportunities


Partnerships with local communities to meet future broadband needs of their constituents


TDS’s next steps in its fiber strategy


7







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


 City of Sun Prairie, WI demonstrated 
need for better broadband options for 
its residents


 Committed to building out city over 
time with fiber


 TDS and City reached agreement to 
transfer Sun Prairie operation in May 
2017


 TDS will have completed a full city fiber 
overbuild by August 2018 – 16 months!


 Residents and businesses now have 
access to 1 Gbps Internet, state of the 
art TV, and digital voice service


 Installations started in September 2017 
with more than 3,700 upgraded 
customers to date


Strong partnership between the community and TDS 
improves likelihood of success 


8







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


Based on our success in Sun Prairie, we’ve expanded to four 
additional Madison-area communities 


9


New 


Market


Existing 


Market







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


Fiber benefits the entire community - residents, 
businesses and municipalities


10







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


Fiber benefits the entire community - residents, 
businesses and municipalities (cont’d)


11







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


Fiber benefits the entire community - residents, 
businesses and municipalities (cont’d)


12


TDS Fiber Video


https://youtu.be/52ZGIZLlZ2E



https://youtu.be/52ZGIZLlZ2E





TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


 During TDS’s evaluation of communities, Stoughton was identified as a community 
that could make sense for a fiber overbuild by TDS:


Demographics match other areas in which TDS has been successful; residents are ready to 
adopt fiber and the advanced technologies that come from such a project  


Underserved market by existing incumbents – products and services available do not 
match the needs of the market


 New products available to Stoughton would include:


1 Gbps broadband service 


Fully featured IPTV video service with whole home DVR, wireless set-top boxes, and VoD


ManagedIP – TDS’s hosted voice service for business customers


Advanced features include cloud back up services, network security, and Wi-Fi


 24/7 technical support with local technicians and a national help desk with more 
than 300 technical support reps


TDS’ Overbuild Project brings better products and customer 
support to Stoughton residents 


13







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


 TDS’ current plan for development would result in a ~$8-9M capital project, an 
immediate improvement in products available to customers, and increased 
competition for broadband, video, and voice service


 Issues to better understand:


Ability for community to assist with rollout plans to accelerate deployment timing 
(expedited permitting, community grant availability, micro-trenching, tax rebate, TIF 
funding, fiber hub placement, etc.)


Future construction and build projects that would allow us to better plan 
developments


Anchor tenant interest in and committed support for a private fiber broadband 
offering


Appetite for pre-sale model to build out network as demand develops


Stoughton as a potential TDS fiber overbuild candidate 


14







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


TDS  - Our Mission and Values


15


Our Mission


Delight customers—Customers are our top priority. Every 


interaction whether on the phone, online, or in-person is focused 


on exceeding their expectations. When we do this we earn his or 


her loyalty and drive their positive promotion of our company to 


others. Our competition would like us to fall short of this 


commitment—We will not.


Be the market leader—Customers demand high-quality 


communications and IT products and services. We embrace, test, 


and trial new technologies to offer strong, viable products and 


services.


Champion economic development—Regional and local 


economic growth is created when we deliver reliable 


communication services. Providing solid infrastructure and 


reliable products enable enterprise, including our own company, 


to grow and expand.


Innovate and improve—We will adapt quickly to changing 


customer demands as well as evolving technical and business 


environments. Our continuous improvement creates room for 


change and growth.


Grow rapidly—Growth is expected and rewarded by our 


shareholders. When we successfully complete acquisitions, add 


new customers, and launch new products and services we 


increase revenues and generate more opportunities for 


employees.







TDS Confidential – Do not copy or distribute.


Questions?


Next Steps


16








Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 25, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.  


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted that there were 11 alders present. Wiessinger was absent and 


excused.  


 Proclamation for Utilities Director Kardasz  


 2019 Road Construction Capital Projects Presentation by Public Works Director Herbert  


 McFarland State Bank Update 


 Budget Schedule  


 Memorial Honoring Police officers at Riverside Cemetery on Saturday.  


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record. 


Finance Committee (8/28/2018), River and Trails Task Force (7/9/2018), Joint Review Board 


(6/26/2018); Utilities Committee (8/20/2018); Library Board (8/15/2018); Landmarks Commission 


(8/9/2018); Public Works Committee (8/16/2018)  


 


Public Comment Period:  


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. September 11, 2018 Council minutes 


B.  R-161-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants.  


C.  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Statistical Report 


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-162-2018- Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Duranczyk to approve R-162-2018 Resolution Requesting Exemption 


from County Library Tax. Motion carried 11-0. 


 







R-163 -2018-  Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


Compensation Plan including wage scale and process to progress through the steps 


 


Motion by Reeves, second by O’Connor to approve R-163 Resolution Authorizing and directing 


the proper city official(s) to approve the Compensation Plan including wage scale and process to 


progress through the steps. Gillingham stated that approving the resolution would just approve 


the matrix structure and how employees would move through it. There are no financial 


implications tonight. The financial part will be worked out in the budget process. Motion carried 


11-0.  


 


R-164-2018- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to adopt the 2019 


Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental Plan  


 


Motion by Reeves, second by Riley to approve R-164-2018 authorizing and directing the proper 


city official (s) to adopt the 2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental Plan. Gillingham 


explained that the new plan would have 4 tiers: single, single with spouse, single with children, 


and family. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


O-22-2018- Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


Relating to the Utilities Director  


 


Reeves offered O-22-2018 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on October 9, 


2018. 


           


R-165-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City officials (s) to approve the 


listing of the vacant property located adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) by Lee & 


Associates  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-165-2018 Resolution authorizing and 


directing the proper City officials (s) to approve the listing of the vacant property located 


adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) by Lee & Associates. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-166-2018- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to update the fee structure at 


the new yard waste site located at 1101 Collins Rd in the City of Stoughton.  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by O’Connor to approve R-166-2018 Resolution Authorizing and directing 


the proper city official(s) to update the fee structure at the new yard waste site located at 1101 Collins Rd 


in the City of Stoughton. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-167-2018- Confirming the Mayor’s request to unappoint Amy Kahl and approve the Citizen 


Appointment of Dorann Bradford to the Police and Fire Commission, Pursuant to 2-127 of the 


Municipal Code. 


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Duranczyk to approve R-167-2018.Motion carried 10-0. 


 







ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to adjourn at 8:10 p.m. Motion carried 10-0.  


 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


 


Holly Licht 


City Clerk  


 


 


 


 








 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-168-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   October 9, 2018 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


  Santana Kelly     Brickhouse Food & Spirits 


    


 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 








 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\05-O-22-2018-Ordinance Amendments - Utilities Director.docx 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


relating to the Utilities Director 


Committee Action:    Personnel Committee recommends approval  


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-22-2018 First Reading:   


Second Reading:  


September 25, 2018 


October 9 , 2018 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1.  Section 2-286 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 


 


All applicants for the position of utilities director shall file an application with the personnel 


committee at the time and in the manner specified by such committee, which shall submit to the 


utilities committee a written report on the qualifications of each applicant. Thereafter, the utilities 


director shall be appointed by the city council upon the written recommendations of the utilities 


committee. The appointment of the utilities director shall serve at the pleasure of the common 


councilbe for a probationary period of one year, when he shall hold office for an indefinite term, 


subject to removal as provided by Wis. Stats. § 17.12(1)(c). 


 


Section 2.  Section 2-287 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 


 


The utilities director shall serve be under the direct supervision of the mayorutilities committee, and 


shall perform such duties as the city council and the utilities committee designates. 


Section 3.  Section 74-4 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as follows: 


The utilities director shall have charge of the electric utility, wastewater utility and the water utility, 


under the direct supervision of the mayorcommon council. The utilities director shall be appointed by 


the common council. The utilities director or his or her designee shall keep books of account, in the 


manner and form prescribed by the public service commission, which shall be open to the public.  
 


Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.   


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


 


Mayor Approved:             







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\05-O-22-2018-Ordinance Amendments - Utilities Director.docx 


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised position description for the Utilities 


Director. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (4-0) 


   
File Number: R- 169-2018  


 
Date Introduced:   October 9, 2018 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the revised position description for the 


Utilities Director and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, October 1, 2018 to review the revised position 


description for the Utilities Director and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to approve the revised 


position description for the Utilities Director, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the revised position description for the Utilities Director. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                


Tim Swadley, Mayor                Date 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 







Council Approved ENTER DATE HERE 
 


 


UTILITIES 


      UTILITIES DIRECTOR 


    City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                            PAY GRADE:                       FLSA: E 


REPORTS TO: Mayor 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this position is to supervise and direct the operations of Stoughton 
Utilities. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 


this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 Supervises and directs wastewater, water, and electric operations; prepares 
and monitors budgets, plans, and goals; develops policies and procedures; 
implements operations study recommendations; maintains utility service 
quality standards; coordinates various construction and development 
programs; ensures compliance with Safe Drinking Water Act, Clean Water Act, 
and other local, State, and Federal mandates. 


 Provides direction and assistance to the Utilities Division Supervisors regarding 
engineering studies, utilities safety programs, CAD and SCADA 
implementation, well abandonment and well head protection programs, and 
other programs. Provides information and assistance, and coordinates activities 
with other divisions, consultants, auditors, regulatory agencies, customers, etc. 


 Coordinates Stoughton Utilities capital projects; implements long-range plans; 
oversees the work of consultants. 


 Coordinates all electric, water and wastewater infrastructure projects with the 
direct assistance of the Utilities Operators Superintendent. 


 Supervises and directs the activities of Utilities staff. In conjunction with 
Human Resources & Risk Management Director participates in staff hiring and 
promotion; provides employee feedback; assists with disciplinary action; 
prepares personnel evaluations; and provides assistance regarding staff 
development. 


 Facilitates staff meetings. Represents Stoughton Utilities in reporting to the 
Mayor, Common Council, Utilities Committee, and the City of Stoughton 
Leadership Team.  Participate in required Utilities Committee and Common 







Council Approved ENTER DATE HERE 
 


Council meetings.  Prepares monthly status reports as requested, in addition to 
other scheduled and unscheduled presentations and reports. 


 Serves on the Wisconsin Public Power Energy Board of Directors and serve as a 
representative to the Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin, the Wisconsin 
Rural Water Association, Wisconsin Wastewater Operators Association, 
American Water Works Association, and the American Public Power Association. 


 Resolves public and regulatory agency inquiries. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 


 Bachelor’s degree in Civil Engineering preferred, or Bachelor’s degree in 
Business, or related field. A minimum of ten years of utilities experience, 
including management and supervisory experience preferred.  
 


 Must have or obtain, within one year, DNR Grade 1-GD Waterworks Operator 
License or certification designated as Operator in Training. 
 


 Must have or obtain, within four years, DNR Wastewater Operator License or 
certification designated as Operator in Training. 


 Previous business development experience preferred but not required.  
 


 Possesses a valid motor vehicle operator’s license.  
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including activity 
reports, water reports, electric reports, wastewater reports, training forms, 
time sheets, payment due lists, letters and other correspondence, engineering 
studies, capital projects plans, Administrative Codes, State Statutes, Federal 
Register, and other requirements, safety manuals, engineering references, etc. 
 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including performance evaluations, 
training forms, time sheets, vehicle reports, letters and other correspondence, 
etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, 
grammar, diction, and style. 
 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and give and 
follow instructions. 
 


 Ability to use and interpret civil, environmental, and electrical engineering and 
accounting terminology. 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with Utilities division supervisors and other 


staff, customers, the Mayor, alderpersons, and other City officials, engineering 







Council Approved ENTER DATE HERE 
 


and legal consultants, auditors, regulators, congressional delegates, the 
general public, and others verbally and in writing. 


 


 
Mathematical Skills 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, 


and make use of the principles of basic algebra, geometry, and descriptive 
statistics. 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as 
supervising, managing, leading, teaching, directing, disciplining, and 
coaching. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria; make decisions, and follow through on the consequences. 


 


Physical Requirements 
 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer, 


photocopier, fax machine, telephone, etc. 
 


 Ability to operate a motor vehicle. 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, 


and discharge of employees. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment, at work sites, and in public 
meetings. 


 
 


 
 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   
 


 







Council Approved June 10, 2014ENTER DATE HERE 
 


Formatted: Font: Bold


 


UTILITIES 


      UTILITIES DIRECTOR 


    City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                            PAY GRADE:                       FLSA: E 


REPORTS TO: Mayor 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this position is to supervise and direct the operations of Stoughton 
Utilities. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 


this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 Supervises and directs wastewater, water, and electric operations; prepares 
and monitors budgets, plans, and goals; develops policies and procedures; 
implements operations study recommendations; maintains utility service 
quality standards; coordinates various construction and development 
programs; ensures compliance with Safe Drinking Water Act, Clean Water Act, 
and other local, State, and Federal mandates. 


 Provides direction and assistance to the Utilities Division Supervisors regarding 
engineering studies, utilities safety programs, CAD and SCADA 
implementation, well abandonment and well head protection programs, and 
other programs. Provides information and assistance, and coordinates activities 
with other divisions, consultants, auditors, regulatory agencies, customers, etc. 


 Coordinates Stoughton Utilities capital projects; implements long-range plans; 
oversees the work of consultants; reports to the Mayor, Utilities Committee, 
and the Common Council. 


 Coordinates all electric, water and wastewater infrastructure projects with the 
direct assistance of the Utilities Operators Superintendent. 


 Supervises and directs the activities of division supervisors;Utilities staff. In 
conjunction with Human Resources & Risk Management Director pparticipates 
in staff hiring and promotion program; provides employee 
feedbackdetermines;  and assists withimplements disciplinary action;s and 
prepares personnel evaluations; and provides assistance regarding staff 
development.. 


 Facilitates staff meetings.; Represents Stoughton Utilities in reporting to the 







Council Approved June 10, 2014ENTER DATE HERE 
 


Formatted: Font: Bold


Mayor, Common Council, Utilities Committee, and the City of Stoughton 
Leadership Team.  Participate in required Utilities Committee and Common 
Council meetings.  Prepares monthly status reports as requested, in addition to 
other scheduled and unscheduled presentations and reports.participates in 
Utilities and other Committee meetings, Common Council meetings, and 
meetings of the Leadership Team, Risk Management Committee, and other 
committee meetings. 


 Serves on the Wisconsin Public Power Energy Board of Directors and serve as a 
representative to the Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin, the Wisconsin 
Rural Water Association, Wisconsin Wastewater Operators Association, 
American Water Works Association, and the American Public Power Association. 


 Resolves public and regulatory agency inquiries. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  
 


 Bachelor’s degree in Civil Engineering preferred, or Bachelor’s degree in 
Business, or related field. with Aa minimum of ten years of utilities experience, 
including management and supervisory experience preferred., or any 
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, 
skills, and abilities.  
 


 Must have or obtain, within one year,  (or obtain within three years) DNR 
Grade 1-GD Waterworks Operator License or certification. designated as 
Operator in Training. 
 


 Must have or obtain, within four years, DNR Wastewater  Operator License or 
certification designated as Operator in Training.Operator License preferred. 


 Previous business development experience preferred but not required.  
 


 Possesses a valid motor vehicle operator’s license.  
 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including activity 
reports, water reports, electric reports, wastewater reports, training forms, 
time sheets, payment due lists, letters and other correspondence, engineering 
studies, capital projects plans, Administrative Codes, State Statutes, Federal 
Register, and other requirements, safety manuals, engineering references, etc. 
 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents including performance evaluations, 
training forms, time sheets, vehicle reports, letters and other correspondence, 
etc. using prescribed format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, 
grammar, diction, and style. 
 







Council Approved June 10, 2014ENTER DATE HERE 
 


Formatted: Font: Bold


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and give and 
follow instructions. 
 


 Ability to use and interpret civil, environmental, and electrical engineering and 
accounting terminology. 


 
 Ability to communicate effectively with Utilities division supervisors and other 


staff, customers, the Mayor, alderpersons, and other City officials, engineering 
and legal consultants, auditors, regulators, congressional delegates, the 
general public, and others verbally and in writing. 


 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, 


and make use of the principles of basic algebra, geometry, and descriptive 


statistics. 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as 


supervising, managing, leading, teaching, directing, disciplining, and 
controllingcoaching. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria; make decisions, and follow through on the consequences. 


 
Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including computer, 
photocopier, fax machine, telephone, etc. 
 


 Ability to operate a motor vehicle. 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, 


and discharge of employees. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment, at work sites, and in public 
meetings. 


 
 
 


 
 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 







Council Approved June 10, 2014ENTER DATE HERE 
 


Formatted: Font: Bold


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   
 


 





		06a-R-169-2018 Approving the Updated Description for the Utilities Director.pdf

		06b-UTILITIES DIECTOR POSITION DESCRIPTION FINAL.pdf

		06c-UTILITIES DIECTOR POSITION DESCRIPTION REDLINE.pdf






 


This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by First American Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not 
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part 
II-Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 
 


Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.  
 


The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses 


are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. 
 


Form 5030055 (9-29-17) Page 1 of 8  ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16) 
Wisconsin 


 


 


   


     


 Commitment 


 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance 
 
 ISSUED BY 


 


 First American Title Insurance Company    
  


 File No: NCS-921671-MAD  
 


COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE 
 


Issued By 
 


FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 
 


NOTICE 
 


IMPORTANT-READ CAREFULLY: THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TO ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE INSURANCE 
POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS 
COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELY IN CONTRACT. 
 


THIS COMMITMENT IS NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL OPINION, 
OPINION OF TITLE, OR OTHER REPRESENTATION OF THE STATUS OF TITLE. THE PROCEDURES USED BY THE 
COMPANY TO DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INCLUDING ANY SEARCH AND EXAMINATION, ARE 
PROPRIETARY TO THE COMPANY, WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY, AND CREATE NO 
EXTRACONTRACTUAL LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON, INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED. 
 


THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POLICY TO A PROPOSED INSURED 
IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS COMMITMENT. THE 
COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT TO ANY OTHER 
PERSON. 
 


COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY 
 


Subject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and the Commitment Conditions, 
First American Title Insurance Company, a Nebraska Corporation (the "Company"), commits to issue the Policy 
according to the terms and provisions of this Commitment. This Commitment is effective as of the Commitment Date 
shown in Schedule A for each Policy described in Schedule A, only when the Company has entered in Schedule A both the 
specified dollar amount as the Proposed Policy Amount and the name of the Proposed Insured. 
 


If all of the Schedule B, Part I-Requirements have not been met within six months after the Commitment Date, this 
Commitment terminates and the Company's liability and obligation end. 


 


 


If this jacket was created electronically, it constitutes an original document. 
  







 


This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by First American Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not 
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part 
II-Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 
 


Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.  
 


The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses 


are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. 
 


Form 5030055 (9-29-17) Page 2 of 8  ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16) 
Wisconsin 


 


COMMITMENT CONDITIONS 
 
1. DEFINITIONS 


(a) “Knowledge” or “Known”: Actual or imputed knowledge, but not constructive notice imparted by the Public Records. 
(b) “Land”: The land described in Schedule A and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term “Land” 


does not include any property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or 
easement in abutting streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this does not modify or limit the extent 
that a right of access to and from the Land is to be insured by the Policy. 


(c) “Mortgage”: A mortgage, deed of trust, or other security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized 
by law. 


(d) “Policy”: Each contract of title insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Association, issued or to be issued by 
the Company pursuant to this Commitment. 


(e) “Proposed Insured”: Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each Policy to be issued pursuant to this 
Commitment. 


(f) “Proposed Policy Amount”: Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed Policy Amount of each Policy to be 
issued pursuant to this Commitment. 


(g) “Public Records”: Records established under state statutes at the Commitment Date for the purpose of imparting constructive 
notice of matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without Knowledge. 


(h) “Title”: The estate or interest described in Schedule A. 
 


2. If all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in the Commitment to Issue 
Policy, this Commitment terminates and the Company’s liability and obligation end. 


 


3. The Company’s liability and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid without: 
(a) the Notice;  
(b) the Commitment to Issue Policy; 
(c) the Commitment Conditions; 
(d) Schedule A;  
(e) Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; 
(f) Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; and 
(g) a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 


 


4. COMPANY’S RIGHT TO AMEND 
The Company may amend this Commitment at any time. If the Company amends this Commitment to add a defect, lien, 
encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment Date, any liability of the 
Company is limited by Commitment Condition 5. The Company shall not be liable for any other amendment to this Commitment. 


 


5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY 
(a) The Company’s liability under Commitment Condition 4 is limited to the Proposed Insured’s actual expense incurred in the 


interval between the Company’s delivery to the Proposed Insured of the Commitment and the delivery of the amended 
Commitment, resulting from the Proposed Insured’s good faith reliance to:  
(i) comply with the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements;  
(ii) eliminate, with the Company’s written consent, any Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; or 
(iii) acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment. 


(b) The Company shall not be liable under Commitment Condition 5(a) if the Proposed Insured requested the amendment or had 
Knowledge of the matter and did not notify the Company about it in writing. 


(c) The Company will only have liability under Commitment Condition 4 if the Proposed Insured would not have incurred the 
expense had the Commitment included the added matter when the Commitment was first delivered to the Proposed Insured. 


(d) The Company’s liability shall not exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured’s actual expense incurred in good faith and 
described in Commitment Conditions 5(a)(i) through 5(a)(iii) or the Proposed Policy Amount. 


(e) The Company shall not be liable for the content of the Transaction Identification Data, if any. 
(f) In no event shall the Company be obligated to issue the Policy referred to in this Commitment unless all of the Schedule B, 


Part I—Requirements have been met to the satisfaction of the Company. 
(g) In any event, the Company’s liability is limited by the terms and provisions of the Policy.   







 


This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by First American Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not 
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part 
II-Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 
 


Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.  
 


The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses 


are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. 
 


Form 5030055 (9-29-17) Page 3 of 8  ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16) 
Wisconsin 


 


6. LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS COMMITMENT 
(a) Only a Proposed Insured identified in Schedule A, and no other person, may make a claim under this Commitment. 
(b) Any claim must be based in contract and must be restricted solely to the terms and provisions of this Commitment. 
(c) Until the Policy is issued, this Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the parties with 


respect to the subject matter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior commitment negotiations, representations, and 
proposals of any kind, whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subject matter of this Commitment. 


(d) The deletion or modification of any Schedule B, Part II—Exception does not constitute an agreement or obligation to provide 
coverage beyond the terms and provisions of this Commitment or the Policy. 


(e) Any amendment or endorsement to this Commitment must be in writing and authenticated by a person authorized by the 
Company. 


(f) When the Policy is issued, all liability and obligation under this Commitment will end and the Company’s only liability will be 
under the Policy. 


 


7. IF THIS COMMITMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT 
The issuing agent is the Company’s agent only for the limited purpose of issuing title insurance commitments and policies. The 
issuing agent is not the Company’s agent for the purpose of providing closing or settlement services. 


 


8. PRO-FORMA POLICY 
The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy illustrating the coverage that the Company 
may provide. A pro-forma policy neither reflects the status of Title at the time that the pro-forma policy is delivered to a Proposed 
Insured, nor is it a commitment to insure. 


 
9. ARBITRATION 


The Policy contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Proposed Policy Amount is $2,000,000 or less shall be 
arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Proposed Insured as the exclusive remedy of the parties. A Proposed Insured 
may review a copy of the arbitration rules at http://www.alta.org/arbitration. 


 
  







 


This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by First American Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not 
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part 
II-Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 
 


Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.  
 


The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses 


are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. 
 


Form 5030055 (9-29-17) Page 4 of 8  ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16) 
Wisconsin 


 


 
 


  


  


 Schedule A 


 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance 
 


 ISSUED BY 
 


 First American Title Insurance Company  


 


 File No: NCS-921671-MAD 
 


Transaction Identification Data for reference only:  
Issuing Agent: First American Title Insurance Company National 
Commercial Services  


Issuing Office: 10 W. Mifflin Street, Suite 302, Madison, 
WI 53703 


Commitment No.: NCS-921671-MAD Phone: (608)204-7409  


Property Address: 207 South Forrest Street, 216 East Main 
Street, Stoughton, WI 53589  


Issuing Office File No.: NCS-921671-MAD 


Revision No.:   
 


Title Officer: Karen Stone 
Phone: (608)204-7409  
Email: kastone@firstam.com  


 


Escrow Officer: Pat Katte  
Phone:     (608)204-7409  


SCHEDULE A 


1. Commitment Date: August 22, 2018 8:00 AM   


2. Policy to be issued: 
 


(a) ☒  ALTA® Owner Policy 
 


 Proposed Insured: City of Stoughton  
 


 Proposed Policy Amount: $1,050,000.00 


 
(b) ☐  ALTA®  Policy 


 


 Proposed Insured:   
 


 Proposed Policy Amount: $0.00  
 


(c) ☐   ALTA®  Policy 
 


 Proposed Insured:   
 


 Proposed Policy Amount: $ 
 


 


3. The estate or interest in the Land described or referred to in this Commitment is  
 


Fee Simple  


4. The Title is, at the Commitment Date, vested in:  
 


McFarland State Bank 


5. The Land is described as follows: 
 
See Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof 


  



https://ep.firstam.com/Packages/TransferDocument?PackageID=7653552&DocID=84536681&ImageDocumentID=820725219&TabID=4&HyperLinkGuid=1c0a35d4-1119-45c3-9674-ec707dfd5166&attach=true





 


This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by First American Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not 
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part 
II-Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 
 


Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.  
 


The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses 


are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. 
 


Form 5030055 (9-29-17) Page 5 of 8  ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16) 
Wisconsin 


 


  


  


    


 Schedule BI & BII 


 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance 
 


 ISSUED BY 
 


 First American Title Insurance Company  


  


 File No: NCS-921671-MAD 
  


Commitment No.: NCS-921671-MAD  


SCHEDULE B, PART I 


Requirements 


All of the following Requirements must be met: 


1. The Proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred to in 
this Commitment who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the Land. The 
Company may then make additional Requirements or Exceptions. 


2. Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured. 


3. Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company. 


4. Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be insured, 
or both, must be properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public Records. 


A. Warranty Deed from McFarland State Bank to City of Stoughton. 


B. We should be furnished with identification of the legal status of McFarland State Bank, and 
copies of any supporting documentation thereof. Additional requirements may be made after 
our review of the required information. 


 


  







 


This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by First American Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not 
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part 
II-Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 
 


Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.  
 


The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses 


are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. 
 


Form 5030055 (9-29-17) Page 6 of 8  ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16) 
Wisconsin 


 


 
 


 
 


  


 Schedule BI & BII (Cont.) 


 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance 
 
 ISSUED BY 
 


 First American Title Insurance Company 


 


 File No: NCS-921671-MAD 
  


Commitment No.: NCS-921671-MAD  
SCHEDULE B, PART II 


Exceptions 


THIS COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION 
CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE 
SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR FEDERAL LAW 
BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, 
FAMILIAL STATUS, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN.  


The Policy will not insure against loss or damage resulting from the terms and provisions of any lease or 
easement identified in Schedule A, and will include the following Exceptions unless cleared to the 
satisfaction of the Company: 


1. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records but that could be 
ascertained by an inspection of the Land or by making inquiry of persons in possession of the Land. 


2. Easements, claims of easements or encumbrances that are not shown by the Public Records. 


3. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the title, 
including discrepancies, conflicts in boundary lines, shortage in area, or any other facts that would be 
disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land, and that are not shown in the Public 
Records. 


4. Any lien, or right to a lien, for services, labor or material theretofore or hereafter furnished, imposed 
by law and not shown in the Public Records. 


5. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters, if any, created, first appearing in the 
Public Records or attaching subsequent to the effective date hereof but prior to the date the 
proposed insured acquires for value of record the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by 
this Commitment. 


6. Special taxes, assessments or charges, if any. 
 


NOTE: Said exception will be removed only if the Company receives written evidence from the 
municipality that there are no special assessments against the land, or that all such items have been 
paid in full within 30 days of closing. 


7. Taxes, general and special for the year 2018, not now due and payable. 


8. Real estate taxes for the year of 2017 in the amount of $21,986.38 are paid in full. 
Tax Parcel No. 281/0511-081-2603-7 
 







 


This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by First American Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not 
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part 
II-Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 
 


Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.  
 


The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses 


are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. 
 


Form 5030055 (9-29-17) Page 7 of 8  ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16) 
Wisconsin 


 


Real estate taxes for the year of 2017 in the amount of $1,038.21 are paid in full. 
Tax Parcel No. 281/0511-081-2625-1  


Tax Parcel No. 281/0511-081-2603-7 and 281/0511-081-2625-1  
 


9. Rights of tenants now in possession of the land under unrecorded leases or otherwise. 


10. Public or private rights in such portion of the subject premises as may be presently used, laid out or 
dedicated in any manner whatsoever, for street, highway, and or alley purposes. 


11. Declaration of Use Restrictions recorded January 9, 2017 as Document No. 5297961.  
  



https://ep.firstam.com/Packages/TransferDocument?PackageID=7653552&DocID=84536682&ImageDocumentID=820724868&HyperLinkGuid=95f477bb-2aad-44c9-bcf5-e2a3eb03b991&attach=true





 


This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by First American Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not 
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; Schedule B, Part 
II-Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form. 
 


Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.  
 


The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses 


are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. 
 


Form 5030055 (9-29-17) Page 8 of 8  ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16) 
Wisconsin 


 


 


     


 Exhibit A 
 


 
  ISSUED BY 


 First American Title Insurance Company 


 
 


 File No: NCS-921671-MAD 


 
 
File No.: NCS-921671-MAD  
 
Parcel A: 
Lot Five (5), Block Thirty-one (31), Original Plat of Stoughton, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. 
 
Tax Parcel No. 281/0511-081-2625-1 
 
 
Parcel B: 
Lots Three (3) and Four (4), Block Thirty-one (31), Original Plat of Stoughton, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 
Wisconsin.  
 
Also Part Lot Two (2), Block Thirty-one (31), Original Plat of Stoughton, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, more fully described as follows; beginning at the Southwest corner of said lot Two (2); thence North 133.04 
feet; thence South 89 degrees 41' 35" East 6.75 feet; thence South 01 degrees 03' 03" West 133.04 feet thence North 89 
degrees 46' 49" West 4.31 feet, to the point of beginning. 
 
Tax Parcel No. 281/0511-081-2603-7  













































































































































































































































































T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\08a-R-170-2018 RHD Annexation Agreement resolution.docx 


 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE PLAN COMMISSION 


 
Approving a Pre-Annexation Agreement between the City of Stoughton and RHD Properties, LLC 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee 4-1 with Mayor Swadley voting 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-170-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 9, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, on September 25, 2018, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee reviewed the Annexation 


Agreement between the City of Stoughton and RHD Properties, LLC; and 


 


WHEREAS, this Pre-Annexation Agreement outlines items of mutual interest between the City and the 


petitioner; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Pre-Annexation 


Agreement between the City of Stoughton and RHD Properties, LLC is hereby approved, as presented.  


 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 







C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 


0919181021 


PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON – RHD PROPERTIES, LLC 


 


 


This Agreement is made and entered into by the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin 


municipal corporation (the "City"), and RHD Properties, LLC, a Wisconsin limited 


liability corporation (hereafter referred to as the "Developer"). 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. Developer has filed the Unanimous Petition for Direct Annexation Under 


§ 66.0217(2), Wis. Stats. (the “Petition”) attached as Attachment A to this 


Agreement.  The Petition asks the City to annex certain territory (the “Territory”) 


to the City of Stoughton. 


 


B. Developer acknowledges that Developer is voluntarily and of its own accord 


requesting annexation of the Territory to the City, and that the City has not 


initiated or required the annexation. 


 


C. Annexation of the Territory is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan and 


is necessary in order to provide urban services to the Territory. 


 


D. The annexation and development of the Territory are beneficial to the City if 


accomplished in accordance with the terms of this Agreement in that such 


annexation and development will increase the City's tax base; provide lands for 


needed growth of the City; permit the sound planning and development of the 


Territory; and otherwise promote the public welfare. 


 


E. The parties desire that the Territory be developed in a manner that complies with 


the City's Comprehensive Plan, the City's Official Map, and all City ordinances, 


and in a manner that minimizes the cost of the development to City taxpayers. 


 


F. The City and Developer acknowledge that they enter into this Agreement for their 


mutual benefit and in order to address certain obligations and set forth certain 


understandings relating to the development of the Territory in the event the 


Territory is annexed to the City. 


 


AGREEMENT 


 


In consideration of the recitals and the mutual covenants and agreements set forth 


in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows. 


 







C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 2 
0919181021 


1. ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE TERRITORY. 


 


A. Zoning.  The annexation ordinance shall provide a temporary zoning 


classification for the Territory of RH - Rural Holding.  


 


B. Permanent Zoning and Compliance with Plans and Regulations.  The 


parties anticipate that, following annexation, Developer will apply for 


permanent zoning of the Territory that is consistent with the City’s 


Comprehensive Plan. Any development of the Territory shall be consistent 


with the City's Comprehensive Plan, and shall be reviewed and considered 


in accordance with the City's Comprehensive Plan, and land division, 


zoning, stormwater management, building and other regulations relating to 


the development of the Territory. 


 


C. Public Improvements.  Developer shall be solely responsible for the cost of 


constructing any and all public improvements needed to serve the 


development of the Territory, including the cost of extending any off-site 


improvements to the Territory. The City shall have no obligation to obtain 


any property interests needed to extend public improvements to the 


Territory, through the exercise of eminent domain or otherwise. 


 


D. Other Requirements Apply.  Nothing in this Agreement is intended to 


relieve, nor shall it be construed as relieving, or in any way satisfying, 


obligations, procedures or requirements to the City of Stoughton pertaining 


to the future development or division of the Territory.  


 


2. FEES AND COSTS. 


 


A. Application, Review and Administrative Fees.  Developer shall pay to the 


City, immediately after presentation of a written request for payment, all 


legal, engineering, and other consulting or administrative fees, costs and 


expenses incurred or accrued before or after the execution of this 


Agreement in connection with: (1) the review and processing of petitions, 


applications and plans for the annexation, rezoning, division or 


development of the Territory; (2) the negotiation, preparation, consideration 


and review of this Agreement and other agreements relating to the 


Development of the Property; (3) the rezoning, subdivision or development 


of the Territory. Consulting, planning, engineering, and legal fees shall be 


the actual costs to the City on the basis of submitted invoices. 


Administrative fees including city staff time shall be calculated based on 


the actual cost to the City, including all wages and benefits paid to City 


employees.  Inspection and observation fees during construction shall be the 







C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 3 
0919181021 


actual cost to the City on the basis of submitted invoices.  Before processing 


any application for approval of any land division, change in zoning, erosion 


control or stormwater management plan, or other approval, the City may 


require Developer to deposit funds with the City in such amount as the City 


may request, but not more than $15,000.00, to secure Developer’s payment 


of costs pursuant to this Section.  The City may apply the deposit to pay 


costs that are past due, in the City’s sole discretion.  If the deposit is less 


than $15,000.00, the City may require Developer to supplement the deposit 


by such amount as the City may request, up to a total deposit of not more 


than $15,000.00.  If Developer fails to pay any deposit or pay any cost when 


due, the City may suspend the processing of any and all pending 


applications, and Developer hereby agrees that any legally imposed time 


periods for acting on any land division, zoning or other approvals will be 


tolled until Developer makes any required deposit or pays any required 


costs pursuant to this Section. 


 


B. Developer shall pay to the City, immediately after presentation of a written 


request for payment, all legal, engineering, and other consulting or 


administrative fees, costs and expenses incurred by the City in connection 


with any application to amend the Stoughton Urban Service Area, the Dane 


County Water Quality Plan or the Dane County Land Use and 


Transportation Plan to facilitate development of the Territory.  Prior to the 


City applying to add the Territory to the Stoughton Urban Service Area, 


Developer shall deposit $25,000.00 with the City which the City shall apply 


to pay the costs it may incur in connection with the Urban Service Area 


amendment process.  The City shall use the deposit before billing 


Developer for such costs.  If the City’s total costs in connection with the 


Urban Service Area amendment process are less than $25,000.00, then the 


balance of the deposit shall be returned to Developer. 


 


C. Town Taxes.  Developer shall reimburse the City for any amounts the City 


is required by law to pay to the Town of Rutland or the Town of Dunkirk as 


a result of the annexation of the Territory. Any such reimbursements shall 


be paid within 30 days after the City requests payment. 


 


D. Impact and Connection Fees.  The City requires the payment of certain 


impact fees pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Municipal Code of the City of 


Stoughton.  As of the effective date of this Agreement, the City does not 


require the payment of a fee to connect to the City's sanitary sewer system 


or water system.  Nothing in this Agreement is intended to relieve 


Developer from paying to the City fees and costs related to the zoning, 







C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 4 
0919181021 


division or development of the Territory, and required by the City's 


ordinances or policies. 


 


3. EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 


 


A. Effective Date.  This Agreement shall be effective upon execution. 


 


B. Expiration.  If the City has not adopted an ordinance annexing the Territory 


on or before October 23, 2018, then this Agreement shall automatically, and 


without any further action, become null and void and of no force or effect, 


except that Developer shall pay any costs for which it is responsible under 


Section 2 of this Agreement as of such date. 


 


4. OTHER PROVISIONS. 


 


A. Duration.  This Agreement shall continue until a written release signed by 


the City and Developer is recorded, or until it automatically terminates 


under section 3 B. 


 


B. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and enforced in 


accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Any claim arising 


under this Agreement shall be brought in Dane County Circuit Court, Dane 


County, Wisconsin. 


 


C. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  No claim as a third party beneficiary under 


this Agreement by any person shall be valid against the City or Developer. 


 


D. Amendments and Modifications.  No amendment or modification to this 


Agreement shall be effective until it is reduced to writing and approved and 


executed by all parties to this Agreement. 


 


E. Interpretation.  This Agreement shall be construed without regard to the 


identity of the party who drafted the various provisions of this Agreement. 


Moreover, each and every provision of this Agreement shall be construed as 


though all parties to this Agreement participated equally in the drafting of 


this Agreement.  As a result of the foregoing, any rule or construction that a 


document is to be construed against the drafting party shall not be 


applicable to this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be construed simply 


and fairly to both parties. 


 


F. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 


between the parties and supersedes any and all prior agreements and 







C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 5 
0919181021 


negotiations between the parties, whether written or oral, relating to the 


subject matter of this Agreement.  


 


G. Severability.  If any part of this Agreement or its application to any person 


or property be held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the 


remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be impaired thereby, and 


the remaining provisions shall be interpreted, applied and enforced so as to 


achieve, as near as may be, the purpose and intent of the Agreement to the 


greatest extent permitted by applicable law. 


 


 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Pre-Annexation 


Agreement. 


 


DEVELOPER: 


RHD Properties, LLC 


 


 


By        


Robert H. Dvorak, Authorized Member 


 


 


 


CITY: 


City of Stoughton 


Dane County, Wisconsin 


 


 


By        


Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


 


By:        


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


 


 


Attachments: 


Exhibit A  -  Annexation Petition 


 







C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 6 
0919181021 


 


Approved as to Form: 


 


STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 


Attorneys for the City of Stoughton 


 


 


By_______________________________ 


Matthew P. Dregne 


 







 


C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 


0919181021 


EXHIBIT A 


 


ANNEXATION  PETITION 


 


 
 







C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 


0919181021 


 







C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 


0919181021 


 


 







 


C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation Agreement.doc 


0919181021 


 







 


C:\Users\rjscheel.STOUGHTON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\PSG6HOYS\Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation 


Agreement.doc 


0919181021 


 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  September 19, 2018 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – RHD Properties, LLC Pre-Annexation  


Agreement 


 


The City of Stoughton has received a request by RHD Properties, LLC to annex properties from 


the Town of Rutland and Town of Dunkirk previously known as the Granrud Farm.  The City 


has prepared a draft Pre-Annexation Agreement outlining conditions related to the annexation for 


your consideration.  The Department of Administration has reviewed the annexation request as 


required and found it to be in the public interest. 


 


We anticipate the following schedule for consideration of the annexation: 


 


September 25, 2018 – Finance Committee to consider the Pre-Annexation Agreement 


October 8, 2018 – Planning Commission to consider Temporary Zoning & Annexation 


Ordinance 


October 9, 2018 – Council to consider Pre-Annexation Agreement and 1st Reading of 


the Annexation Ordinance 


October 23, 2018 – Council to consider 2nd reading of Annexation Ordinance  


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


 
    


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 9-19-2018 - Grandrud Annexation Agreement.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		08a-R-170-2018 RHD Annexation Agreement resolution.pdf

		08b-Draft 9-13-18 Pre-Annexation Agreement.pdf

		08c-Finance Committee 9-19-2018 - Grandrud Annexation Agreement.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\Backup Materials\09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DIRECT ANNEXATION  


OF A PORTION OF THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK AND A PORTION OF THE TOWN OF RUTLAND 


TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


 


Committee Action:    Planning Commission meets October 8, 2018 


Fiscal Impact:       $0 


File Number: O-23 -2018 First Reading: 


Second Reading:  


October 9, 2018 


October 23, 2018 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. The RHD PROPERTIES, LLC (“Owner”) owns land in the town of Dunkirk and Town of 


Rutland as described in Exhibit A (the “Territory”) and is seeking to annex the Territory to the 


City of Stoughton, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0217(2). 


 


B. The City of Stoughton Planning Commission has recommended that the Territory be annexed to 


the City, and that the Territory be assigned a temporary zoning classification of RH- Rural 


Holding. 


 


C. The proposed annexation has been reviewed by the Wisconsin Department of Administration 


(MBR Petition File No. 14140) and found it to be in the public interest. 


 


D. The annexation represents approximately 79.028 acres; 22.270 acres from Dunkirk and 56.757 


acres from Rutland. 


 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, 


does ordain as follows: 


 


ORDINANCE 


 


1. Recitals.  The above recitals are material to and are incorporated in this Ordinance. 


 


2. Territory Annexed.  The Territory is annexed to the City of Stoughton pursuant to Wis. 


Stat. § 66.0217(2). 


3. Effect of Annexation.  From and after the effective date of this ordinance, the Territory 


shall be a part of the City of Stoughton for any and all purposes provided by law, and all 


persons coming or residing within such Territory shall be subject to all ordinances, rules, 


and regulations governing the City of Stoughton. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\Backup Materials\09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


4. Temporary Zoning Designation.  The Territory shall be temporarily zoned R-H Rural 


Holding. 


5. Ward Designation.  The Territory being annexed from Town of Rutland shall be 


represented: State Senate District #15, State Assembly District #43, County Supervisory 


District #37, Aldermanic District #4, Ward # 9, and shall be part of the Stoughton Area 


School District #5321.  


The Territory being annexed from the Town of Dunkirk shall be represented by: State 


Senate District #16, State Assembly District #46, County Supervisory District #35, 


Aldermanic District #2, Ward #15, and shall be part of the Stoughton Area School 


District #5321.  


6. Clerk Duties.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish notice of and provide copies 


of this Ordinance in accordance with the applicable Wisconsin Statutes. 


7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as 


provided by law. 
 


The above ordinance was duly adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the elected 


members of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a regular meeting held on October 23, 


2018 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


By:        


Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


        


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


APPROVED:  ___________ 


PUBLISHED: ___________ 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\Backup Materials\09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


EXHIBIT A 


 


ANNEXATION  PETITION 
 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\Backup Materials\09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 
 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\Backup Materials\09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\Backup Materials\09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 
 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\Backup Materials\09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-09-2018\Backup Materials\09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 





















		09a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.pdf

		09b--DOA-RHD Annexation.pdf

		09c-RHD Annexation Objection-Town of Dunkirk.pdf



